Otmt. m‘o’ Ism mm. 19250

Dear Six,

Your letter of the 9th instant reached
Ottawa after ¥r. Meighem had left for the Naritime
Provinces. He 1s not expeoted to returm to the City
before the 268h of this month, and will them be here
but & few hours on his way west, btut I shall try and
get your communieation %o him ia Nova Sootia. I am,
afraid, however, 1%t 1s not going to be possidle for
him to visit Pringe Rupert om this cocasion. The
distanges to be ocovered are so great and the time at
his disposal so shor$ it has not been found possibdble
for him to viait evem a proportion of the places he
would 1ike. However, you might get in touch with
Mr. Stevens who is looking affer British Colusbia
neetings.

Yours fSaithfully,

Private Seoretary
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